Cily of Jilbuquerque

PO, BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUF, NEW MEXICO 87103

July 16, 1982

John Armstrong, PE .
Armgstrong Engineering, Inc.

1702 A Pan American NE

Albuquerque, New Mexice 87107

RE: HAMILTON TEST FACILITY DRAINAGE PIAN -RTED 6/17/82

(FILE NO. J14-D21}
Dear Mr. Armstrong:

The referenced report is approved subject to the owner's enginecex
certifying the project upon completton for the purpose of obtaining a
Certificate of Ocoupancy.

This certification is regquired because of the critical grades and
the undexground drainage structures required to accomplish the approved
drainage scheme. -

If you have any questions regarding the above, please feel free to
call me at 766-7644.

Sincerely,
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Civil Bnginesr/Hydrology
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Richard S. Hefler, P.E.,City Engineer ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephang (805) 766-7467




